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Delyth Jewell MS
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Cardiff Bay
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26 July 2020

Dear Delyth,

I’'m writing in response to WQ80448: Will the Welsh Government provide evidence upon
which the First Minister based the statement on 29 April 2020 that there would be no clinical
value in providing Covid-19 tests to all staff and residents in care homes?

The statement was based on advice provided by the Technical Advisory Cell. Since 5 May
the Technical Advisory Cell has been publishing a weekly summary of the advice it provides
here. Advice from before this time will be published retrospectively over the next few
months.

Yours sincerely,

\ h
Vaughan Gething AS/MS

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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